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Janowiak, Steve J - DNR

From: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 11:58 AM
To: Debby Skogen; Janowiak, Steve J - DNR
Subject: RE: Arlene's Inn, BRRTS Activity 03-10-196577

It looks like most of the overrun came from the pump installation ($1,250 difference from original quote) as the well 
location was changed and additional plumbing was needed for the new well location. 
 
In talking with the driller, it also sounds like the well drilling took a little longer than anticipated. 
 
Hope this helps.  If you need anything else let me know. 
Thanks, 
 

 
Jason Powell 
METCO - Staff Scientist 
jasonp@metcohq.com / 608.781.8879 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
 
 
 

From: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohq.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:45 AM 
To: Janowiak, Steve J - DNR <Steve.Janowiak@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com> 
Subject: RE: Arlene's Inn, BRRTS Activity 03-10-196577 
 
Jason – Can you please provide an explanation for Steve (see below)?  Thanks. 
 

From: Janowiak, Steve J - DNR <Steve.Janowiak@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 2:41 PM 
To: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohq.com> 
Subject: RE: Arlene's Inn, BRRTS Activity 03-10-196577 
 
Hi Debby, 
 
Was there something unforeseen that they encountered that caused the cost overrun?  I’d just like a quick explanation 
of the extra cost. 
 
Thanks. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Steve Janowiak 
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Phone: (715)421-7850 
Steve.Janowiak@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Debby Skogen <debbys@metcohq.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 11:53 AM 
To: Janowiak, Steve J - DNR <Steve.Janowiak@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Ron Anderson <rona@metcohq.com>; Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com>; Diana Symitczek 
<dianajs@metcohq.com>; Prosa, Timothy A - DNR <Timothy.Prosa@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Arlene's Inn, BRRTS Activity 03-10-196577 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Actual costs, based on field activities, were higher than originally estimated/approved for the private well 
installation/abandonment at Arlene’s Inn, PECFA #54493-8809-31. 
 
Estimate/Approval:  $25,900 
Actual Cost:  $27,152 
 
Difference - $1,252.00 
 
Therefore, could you please approve the additional $1,252.00 for the Private Well Installation/Private Well 
Abandonment at this site. 
 
If you are alright with a note in tracker and email to METCO to confirm the approved costs, we are fine with that, as well. 
 
We would appreciate your immediate attention to this cost cap request, as we would like to submit a PECFA 
reimbursement claim with this large subcontractor invoice to the State ASAP. 
 
Thanks, 
Debby 
 
 
 

Debby Skogen 
METCO - Environmental Program Assistant 
debbys@metcohq.com / 608-781-8879 
709 Gillette St, Suite 3, La Crosse, WI 54603 

 
 


